No.Ft.48-5201/2022(FCA)
H.P.Forest Department.

Dated Shimla-1, th{‘z J u”t. ZBZZA

From: Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF(FCA) To:-CCF Shimla
0/O Pr. CCF, H P (HoFF)

Subject:-

Memo:-

Diversion of 0.0112 ha of forest land in favour of Commissioner MC
Shimla for the construction of Ambulance road from Fire Brigade road
for the building in Daizy Bank Estate Lower Jakhu Shimla Ward No.16
Kms 0/0 to 0/45, within the jurisdiction of Shimla (MC) Forest Division
Distt. Shimla, HP.

Kindly refer to your office letter No.C-28-b-1634/ FCA (Online)/ Shimla /

3568 dated 26.07.2022 on the subject cited above.

2.

The reply submitted vide your above referred office communication has

been found incomplete. Point wise reply to GoHP observation has not been submitted.

You are requested to submit point wise reply to this office so that reply is submitted to

GoHP accordingly. The proposal folders received are returned herewith.

Encls: As above.

Nodal Officer-cam-APCCF(FCA),
0/O Pr. CCF. H P (HoFF)



